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STATE OF WISCONSIN 
BEFORE TRE PHARMACY EEAMX?JING BOARD 

--------.-------v -__------d-_ --m-v- 

IN THE MATTER OF DISCIPLINARY 
PROCEEDINGS AGAINST 

FINAL DECISION 
LIGNELL RFXALL DRUG, and AND ORDER 
CLIFFORD R. BEAUTO, R.Ph. ADOPTING STIPULATION 

RESPONDENTS. : 86 PRM 38 
--_r----- --e-m- ---___----__-----__-____L_I_ --- 

The parties to this action for the purposes of Wis. Stats. sec. 227.53 
are: 

Lignell Rexall Drug 
1022 Tower Avenue 
superior, WI 54880 

Clifford R. Beauto, R.Ph. 
2822 East 4th Street 
Superior, WI 54880 

Department of Regulation & Licensing . 
Division of Enforcement 
1400 East Washington Avenue 
P.O. BOX 8935 
Madison, WI 53708-8935 

Pharmacy Examining Board 
1400 East Washington Avenue 
P.O. BOX 8935 
Madison, WI 53708-8935 

The parties in this matter agree to the terms and conditions of the 
attached Stipulation as the final disposition of this matter, subject to 
approval of the Board. 
it acceptable. 

The Board has reviewed this Stipulation and considers 

Accordingly, the Board in this matter adopts the attached Stipulation and 
makes the following: 

1. Lignell Rexall Drug, Respondent , of 1022 Tower Avenue, Superior, 
W isconsin, 54880, is and was at all times relevant to this matter duly 
licensed under the provisions of Chapter 450, Wis. Stats., to operate as a 
pharmacy in the State of Wisconsin, license #5144 first granted on March 31, 
1970. 
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2. Clifford R. Beauto, R.Ph., Respondent, of 2822 East 4th Street, 
Superior, Wisconsin, 54880, is and was at all times relevant to this matter 
duly licensed under the provisions of Chapter 450, Wis. Stats., to practice as 
a registered pharmacist in the State of Wisconsin, license 87143 first granted 
on April 30, 1962. 

3. Clifford R. Beauto, R.Ph., was at all times relevant to this matter 
part owner and managing pharmacist of Lignell Rexall Drug, and responsible for 
the professional operations of the pharmacy, and responsible for the 
professional supervision of’its staff pharmacists. 

4. On June 31, 1985, an investigator of the Wisconsin Department of 
Regulation and Licensing, Division of Enforcement on behalf of the Pharmacy 
Examining Board, incident to investigation, inspection and audit of pharmacy 
records at Lignell Rexall Drug, examined the nonprescription Schedule V 
controlled substances sales record, which revealed that certain violations of 
sec. 161.23, Wis. Stats. had occurred, to wit: that customers were making all 
entries in the Schedule V sales record except for pharmacist’s names or 
initials and sometimes leaving out required information; and frequent 
repetitive sales to the ssme customer were occurring over substantial periods 
of time. These violations were noted to the pharmacy manager, Clifford R. 
Beauto. 

5. On July 7 and 8, 1986, an investigator for the Wisconsin Department 
of Regulation and Licensing, Divisiou 01 Enforcement, on behalf of the 
Pharmacy Examining Board incident to investigation, audit and inspection of 
Lignell Rexall Drug, examined the nonprescription Schedule V controlled 
substances sales record for Lignell Rexall Drug and noted additional and 
continuing violations of sec. 161.23, Wis. Stats. 

6. The nonprescription Schedule V controlled substances s&es records 
for Lignell Rexall Drug for the period July 19, 1984 to February 3, 1988 have 
been analyzed and reveal the following: 

a. On November 7 and 8, 1984, Lignell Raxall Drug made sales of 
more than 4 ounces of a codeine based cough syrup, a Schedule V 
Controlled Substance, without a prescription from a practitioner to the 
same individual within a 48 hour period and, that the same individual had 
also been sold 4 ounces of a Schedule V codeine based cough syrup 13 
rimes within 33 days, averaging one purchase every 2.5 day,s. 

b. There were at least 29 customers to whom Lignell Rexall Drug 
had made multiple sales of 4 ounce bottles of Schedule V controlled 
substances without a prescription ranging in number from 5 to 42 times 
per customer and averaging from every 3 days to every 14 days. 

c. * In numerous ins tsnces, required record entries of addresses for 
purchasers of Schedule V controlled substances were incomplete. 

7. Codeine based cough syrups listed as Schedule V controlled 
substaaces under sec. 161.21, Wis. Stats., and Title 21, Code of Federal 
Regulations, 1308.15, have the potential for abuse, physical and psychological 
dependence and are frequently abused by drug abusing and drug dependent 
individuals. 
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8. Res~pondents hereby repressnt that since July 3, 1990, Respondents 
have voluntarily ceased nonprescription dispensing of Schedule V  controlled 
substances. 

CONCL- OF LAW 

1. The Pharmacy Examining Board has jurisdiction pursuant to 
Chapter 450, W is. Stats. to take disciplinary action against the Respondents. 

2. That by engaging in the conduct described in the Findings of Fact, 
Lignell Rexall Drug, and Clifford R. Beauto, R.Ph., individually and as owner 
and managing pharmacist of Lignell Rewll Drug, violated sacs. 161.23(l), (4) 
and (51, W is. Stats. and Title 21, Code of Federal Regulations, 
sec. 1306,32(b) and (e), in that as a pattern of practice, each Respondent 
failed to insure and determine that Schedule V  controlled substances ware 
dispensed and sold in good faith as a medicine and in conformity with the law, 
and such conduct constitutes unprofessional conduct under sec. 450.10(1)(a)2, 
W is. Stats., and sec. Pbar 10.03(3), W is. Adm. Code and, therefore subjects 
each of the Respondents to discipline pursuant to sec. 450.10(l)(b) and (2), 
W is. Stats. 

TREREFORE, IT IS BEREBY ORDERED: 

L. The Stipulation of the parties is hereby accepted. 

2. The pharmacy license of Lignell Raxall Drug shall be LIMITED for a 
period of TRREE YEARS such that Lignell Rsxall Drugs shall not dispense any 
Schedule V  controlled substance without a valid prescription from a 
practitioner. In reliance upon the representation of Respondents in the 
Findings of Fact that Respondents voluntarily ceased nonprescription 
dispensing of Schedule V  controlled substances on July 3, 1990 and through the 
present, the limitation under this paragraph shall retroactively commence July 
3, 1990. This retroactive effective date of the limitation under this 
paragraph is conditioned upon Respondents damonetrating to the satisfaction of 
the Board cessation of nonprescription dispensing of Schedule v controlled 
substances as of July 3, 1990 by providing the following information: 

5i. Respondents shall provide to the Board within 60 days of the date of 
this Order a copy of the Schedule V  dispensing log for Lignell Rexall 
Drug for the period from January I, 1990 to the present, and 

B. Respondents shall provide for all of the drug suppliers for Lignell 
Rexall Drug during the period of January 1, 1990 to the present to send 
to the Board within 60 days of the date of this Order a report of all 
Schedule V  controlled substances supplied to Lignell Raxall Drug. 

. 
3. The pharmacist license of Clifford R. Beauto, R.Ph., shall be 

LIMITED for a period of TEREE YEARS such that M r. Beauto shall not dispense 
any Schedule V  controlled substance without a valid prescription from a 
practitioner. In reliance upon the representation of Respondents in the 
Findings of Fact that Respondents voluntarily ceased nonprescription 
dispensing of Schedule V  controlled substances on July 3, 1990 and through the 
present, the limitation under this paragraph shall retroactively commence July 
3, 1990. The retroactive effective date of the limitation under this 
paragraph shall be subject to the conditions stated in paragragh 2 of this 
Order. 

\ 
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4. Lignell Rexall Drug, and Clifford R. Be-auto, R.Ph. as legal and 
constructive owner of Lignell Rexall Drug, jointly and severally, are hereby 
assessed costs pursuant to sec. 440.22, Wis. Stats. in the amount of $1339.33, 
which costs shall be paid to the Department of Regulation and Licensing upon 
adoption of this Stipulation and Order by the Pharmacy Examining Board. 

5. Violation of any of the terms of this Order or representations 
herein by Lignell Rexall Drug and/or Clifford R. Beauto, R.Ph. may result in 
additional or independent disciplinary action , including summary suspension or 
,suspension or revocation of license, 

Wisconsin Pharmacy Examining Board 

by: I 
Plezi$r?$&ning Board 

I, Clifford R. Beauto, R.Ph.,. personally and as owner and agent of 
Lignell Rexall Drug, have read and understand the terms of the foregoing 
Order, and putsusnt to the attached Stipulation hereby freely consent to the 
issuance of the foregoing Final Decision and Order Adopting Stigulation by the 
Wisconsin Pharmacy Examining Board. 

eauto, R.Ph., personally 
and a8 owner and agent of Lignell 
Rexall Drug. 

Date / 

RTG:eaj 
ATY-1045 
2128192 

u 
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STATE OF WISCONSIN 
BEFORETEE PBARHACY EXUSRUNG BOARD 
- me-- ---- 
IN TEE NATTFB OF DISCIPLINARY : 
PROCEEDINGS AGAINST : 

STIPULATION 
LIGNELL REXALL DRUG, and : 86 PRM 38 
CLIFFORD R. BEAUTO, R.Ph. : 

RESPONDIXNTS. : 
-- 

It is hereby stipulated between Ligoell Rexall Drug, by its owaer and 
agent, Clifford R. Beauto, R.Ph., personally on his own behalf, and their 
attorney, David M. Weiby, and Robert T. Gauch, Attorney for the Department of 
Regulation and Licensing, Division of Enforcement, as follows, that: 

1. This Stipulation is entered into as a result of a pending 
investigation of the licenses of the above named Respondeuts to operate as a 
pharmacy or to practice as a pharmacist as applicable, in the State of 
Wisconsin, investigative file 1186 PRM 38. Each Respondent consents to the 
resolution of this iuvestigatiou by Stipulation and without the issuance of a 
formal complaint. 

2. Each of the Respondents understand that by the signjag of the 
Stipulation, the followiug rights are voluntarily and kuowingly waived, 
including: the right to a hearing on the allegations against the Respondents, 
at which the 6tate has the burden of proving those allegations by clear, 
satisfactory and coavincing evidence or a preponderance of the evidence, as 
applicable; the right to confront aad cross-examine the witnesses against the 
Respondents; the right to call witnesses on behalf of the Respondeats and to 
compel their attendance by subpoena; the right of the Respondents to testify, 
the right to file objections to any proposed Decisions and to present briefs 
or oral argumeuta to the officials who are to render the Firm1 Decision; the 
right to petition for rehearing; aud all other applicable rights afforded 
under the United States Constitution, the Wisconsin Coustitution, the 
Wisconsin Statutes, and the Wisconsin Administrative Code. 

3. Bach of Lignell Rexall Drug, Respoadent, sad Clifford R. Beauto, 
R.Ph., Respondent, individually apd as legal aad coustructive owner of Lignell 
Rexall Drug, admits the facts and conduct described in the attached Findings 
of Fact and each agrees to the adoption, eutry and issuance of the attached 
Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Order Adopting Stipulatih by the 
Pharmacy Examining Board, aad agree to pay to the Departaeat of Regulation sad 
Licensing costs of this matter pursuant to 440.22 Wis. Stats. in the amount of 
$1,339.33, payment of which costs are hereby tendered with this proposed 
Stipulation aad Order. 

4. If the tkms of this Stipulation are not acceptable to the Board. 
the parties shall not be bouud by the contents of the Stipulation, and the 
matter shall be retwed to the Division of Enforcement for further 
proceedings. 

5. If the Board accept8 the terms of this Stipulation, the parties to 
the Stipulation consent to the entry of the attached Final Decision and Order 
adopting Stipulation without further notice, pleading, appearaace or consent 
of the parties. 



6. ‘Phi8 Stipulation and the attached Final Decision aud Order sba3.l not 
prejudice the Pharmacy Efaminiag Board from taking any further action 
regarding any conduct of either Respondent not stated in the attached Final 
Decision and Order and shall not prejudice the Board from taking any further 
action regarding conduct of the Respondents involving sale or distribution of 
Schedule V controlled substances in violation of sec. 161.23,~Vis. State., or 
Title 21, Code of Federal Regulations, sec. 1306.32, after February 3, 1988. 

7. The Division of Enforcement joins each of the Respondents in 
recommending the Pharmacy Examining Board adopt this Stipulation and issue the 
attached Final Decision and Order adopting Stipulation. All parties agree 
that the attorney for the Department of Regulation and Licensing, Division of 
Enforcement end the Board Advisor to this case may appear before the Pharmacy 
Examining Board in support of this Stipulation and attached Final Decision and 
Order. All parties further agree that the attorney for the Division of 
Enforcemeat and the Board Advisor for this case may respond to questions of 
the Pharmacy Examining Board during its deliberation in closed session. 

Lignell Raxall Drug, Respondeat, by 

/C?l-!d&~~ 
. Beauto, R.Ph., 

owner and agent 

z/k/+ 
Rate B. Beauto, R.Ph., Respondent 

Date 
Respondents 

LULL /id;- /%L 
Date Rodent T. Ranch, Attorney 

Division of Enforcement 

Wisconsin Pharmacy Examining Board, by 

Date A member of t&e Board U 

RTG:eaj 
ATY-1047 
6129190 



NOTICE OF APPEAL INFORMATION 

(Notice of Rights for Rehearing r Judicial Review, 
the times allowed for each, and the identification 

of the party to be named as respondent) 

The following notice is served on you as part of the final decision: 

1. Rehearing. 

Any person aggrieved by this order may petition for a rehearing 
within 20 days of the service of tbis decision, as provided in section 227.49 
of the Wisconsin Statutes, a copy of which is attached. The 20 day period 
commences the day after personal service or mailing of this decision. (The 
date of mailing of this decision is shown below.) The petition for 
rehearing should be filed with the State of Wisconsin Pharmacy Examining 
Bpard. 

A petition for rehearing is not a prerequisite for appeal directly to circuit 
court through a petition for judicial review. 

2. kliciai Review. 

Any person aggrieved by this decision has a right to petition for 
judicial review of this decision as rovided in section 227.53 of the 
Wisconsin Statutes, a co 
filed in circuit court an rf 

-CL p of whr w attached. The petition should be 
served upon the State of Wisconsin 

Pharmacy Examining Board 

within 30 days of service of this decision if there has been no petiti n for 
rehearing, or witbin 30 days of service of the order finally dkq~osin of the 
petition for rehearing, or within 30 days after the Snal disposrtion 8 y 
operation of law of any petition for rehearing. 

The 30 day 
cf 

eriod commences the day after personal service or 
mailing of the e&ion or order, or the day after the final dispositi n by 
o 
t&s 

eration of the law of any petition for rehearing. (The date of maihng of 
decision is shown below.) A petition for judmiai revi~~~~~~~$~ 

served upon, and name as the respondent, the following: 
Wisconsin Pharmacy Examining Board. 

. 

The date of maihng of this decision iS March 1 ?. 1992. . 


